

## Laura Huckabee

c/o Napoli Management Group  
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100  
Beverly Hills, California 90211



### CAREER SUMMARY

A NWA-sealed weather anchor/reporter with twenty years television experience. A memorably attractive television presence with wide community interests from environmentalism to secondary education to fitness. Credentialed as a "Seal of Approval Panelist" meteorologist by the National Weather Association.

### EDUCATION

**Mississippi State University**  
Starkville, Mississippi  
Broadcast Meteorology Certificate

**Kennesaw State University**  
Kennesaw, Georgia  
Master of Arts in Secondary Education  
Emphasis: Science

**Arkansas State University**  
Jonesboro, Arkansas  
Bachelor of Science

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Weather Anchor** **April 2012 to Present**  
KHBS/KHOG-TV, Fayetteville, Arkansas (Hearst Television)  
Morning meteorologist and major broadcast fill-in weather anchor. Field weather feature stories.

**Meteorologist Freelance** **2010 to April 2012**  
KARK-TV, Little Rock, Arkansas  
KTVM-TV, Columbus, Georgia  
KTVC-TV, Chattanooga, Tennessee  
Weather Nation, Minneapolis, Minnesota  
Morning meteorologist and main fill-in meteorologist. Responsible for all phases of weather forecasting.

**Educator/Trainer/Media Relations** **June 2009 to April 2012**  
Freelance projects including: Media Coordinator for Earth Hour 2010, prepare and present classes on severe weather, environmental workshops for Georgia educators as well as advanced science courses to middle grade students.

**Meteorologist** **June 1999 to June 2009**  
WGCL-TV, Atlanta, Georgia  
Morning meteorologist and main fill-in meteorologist. Responsible for all phases of weather forecasting in the context of a Top 10 two-hour weather-intensive broadcast. Frequent environmental reports weather and field remotes. Occasional guest weather fill-in for the CBS News Saturday Morning news broadcast.

**Weather Anchor** **December 1997 to June 1999**  
KUTV-TV, Salt Lake City, Utah  
Weekend meteorologist and major broadcast fill-in weather anchor. Field weather feature stories.

**Weather Anchor** **February 1995 to December 1997**  
KOAT-TV, Albuquerque, New Mexico  
Morning weather anchor. Fill-in weather anchor for primary newscasts. Field feature remotes.

**Weather Anchor** **February 1992 to February 1995**  
KARK-TV, Little Rock, Arkansas  
Morning and noon weather anchor, fill-in weather anchor for primary and weekend newscasts.

**Weather Anchor** **July 1988 to February 1992**  
KAIT-TV, Jonesboro, Arkansas  
Weekend weather anchor. News producer-anchor and reporter-photographer.

### PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

**National Weather Association, Seal of Approval Panelist**  
**American Meteorological Society**  
**National Meteorology and Broadcasting Public Awareness**  
**Georgia Clean Air Force, State of Georgia**  
Represented by David Ahrendts 310.385.8224 / davidahrendts@tvtalent.com